
Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received by the public for free in advance of the meeting 
by any of the following options: 

 A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 during business hours or mailed pursuant 
to a written request and payment of associated mailing fees 

 An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas and/or meeting materials must be 
completed a minimum of one week in advance of the meeting 

 Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website 

 A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD 
Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility 

 

 
  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District         DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329                                                 Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                      Mary Smith, Vice President  
                      Russell Warren 
               Emery Ross 
                            Roy Phillips 

Special Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

January 21, 2025 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

 Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample  
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA A 
maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 
 

         3. PRESENTATION ONLY:  
              a. Presiding Officer’s Report  
              b. General Manager’s Report: 
                   Grant / Study Updates 
         Current District Projects 
                   Operations Updates 
                    Administrative Updates 
 
          4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered   
   separately as determined appropriate by the President  

  a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending December 31, 2024 including  
       summary of claims paid  
              b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings: 
  Special Meeting of December 9, 2024  
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS: 
     a. Information only regarding an Update on the Solar Project 
     b. Information only regarding the Installation of the Gate Valve on the corner Castillo and  

        Merced Falls Rd 
 
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 

1



 

 
      

January 21, 2025 
 

Impact of Los Angeles Fires: The fires in Los Angeles have been devastating, highlighting the 
critical need for generators at Intake, the Treatment Plant, and all pump sites. During power 
outages, our ability to supply water is severely limited. No water is pumped to the tanks that feed 
the fire hydrants, leaving us with only the water in our tanks at the time of the outage. The 
immense water demand during a fire places significant strain on the treatment plant. We can only 
produce a limited amount of water at a time, and without power, we cannot produce any water at 
all . 

Solar Project Update: Please see the attached document. 

Valve Project: Please see the attached document 

Grant/Study Updates: 

DWR Raw Water Intake Pump Station Project: We had a meeting with Mountain Cascade 
and Black Water on Thursday, January 10th, to discuss pipe size and valves. On December 18th, 
we completed an exploratory dig at the Raw Water Intake project to verify the pipe size for a 
new meter installation. A meeting was held at Black Water on January 15th to review the 35% 
completion of plans. 

DWSRF Treatment Plant Modernization Project: Randy and I met with Black Water 
Engineering to review the Treatment Plant Modernization Project study. The goal was to 
prioritize the scope of work before seeking funding. Once the planning document is complete, I 
will share it with the Board of Directors. This project includes necessary distribution projects, 
with generators at all pump sites being the top priority. 

NBS Water Rate Study: The Prop 218 notice has been sent out, and several responses have 
been received. 

Budget: Our budget is tracking as expected and is being monitored daily. 

 

 

Operations: 

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

2



Critical Project Updates: 

 Coronado and Central tanks have been prepared for upgrades. The crew has been 
exposing utilities on site, excavating and removing old cyclone fences that are not 
necessary. The projects are expected to be completed next month. During a field trip, we 
identified a leaking pump at Coronado and a control valve at Central that does not open, 
preventing water from being pumped from the tank. A fitting for Central Tank will be 
made onsite by Mar-Tech. Once installed, this project will be completed. 

Water Distribution System: 

 The crew has been busy addressing leaks and cleaning valve boxes. We have replaced 
our first valve at Castillo and Merced Falls Road. 

Fire Hydrants: 

 The crew will begin checking fire hydrants next week to ensure they are in working 
condition. 

Treatment Plant: 

 The treatment plant is operating well. 

Meter System: 

 Meeting with Neptune Meters next month. 

Training: 

 We are awaiting quotes for competent training, focusing on operators' ability to identify 
hazards while working in trenches. 

Lead Service Line Inventory: 

 Lead Worker Randy Gilgo has created a spreadsheet of addresses that need inspection. 
The crew checks service lines as fill-in work. Approximately 95 addresses in Mariposa 
County and 75 in Tuolumne County have been checked, with about five galvanized lines 
found. Randy is completing the report for submission. 

Administrative: 

 The Office Manager has contacted our Auditor, and the process will start on the 22nd. 
Additionally, we are close to implementing a new payment method on our website, 
allowing customers to pay with their credit card online without contacting us or visiting 
the office. Less inconvenience to the customer. 

3



Surplus – Randy Gilgo is creating a list of surplus items to sell 

 

Meetings: 

 Weekly staff meetings 
 Monthly safety meetings: Wildfire Smoke - Know the Hazards 

You can reach me at: 

 District phone: (209) 852-2331 Ext 1 
 E-mail: dave@ldpcsd.org 

If you need any further adjustments or have additional information, just let me know! 

 

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



  Lake Don Pedro Community Services District     DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd. La Grange, CA 95329            Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org   Mary Smith, Vice President  

           Russell Warren 
   Emery Ross 

       Roy Phillips 

Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road

December 9, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special

meeting at 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

Directors present: Johnson, Smith, Phillips, Warren, and Ross

Also present GM D. Savidge

Also present: Board Secretary: S. Marchesiello

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
The Board received no public comment

3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
a. Presiding Officer’s Report

None given at this time

b. General Manager’s Report:
Grant / Study Updates
 Current District Projects
Operations Updates
 Administrative Updates

       Presented by GM Dave Savidge 

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or
considered separately as determined appropriate by the President

a. Read and file the Treasurer’s Report for the period ending November 30, 2024 including
summary of claims paid

b. Approval of the Minutes of the following meetings:
Regular Meeting of November 18, 2024

Motion: To approve the consent calendar with corrections
Votes: Carried 5-0
 First: Ross  Second: Smith 
Ayes: Ross, Smith, Johnson, Warren, and Phillips 

  Nays: 

14



5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS:
a. Conduct the Annual Board Reorganization to include the appointment of the Office of

President and Vice-President

Motion: To approve the following; I move to appoint director Johnson to the office of
Board President, and Director Smith to the office of Board Vice President
Votes: Carried 5-0
First: Ross  Second: Phillips

       Ayes: Ross, Phillips, Smith, Warren, and Johnson 
       Nays: 

b. Discussion / Approval regarding Confirmation of the Board Presidents Standing Committees 

President Johnson confirmed the standing committee appointments would remain 

with no changes as follows:

 Planning: Warren/Ross
 Warren - Lead

The Planning Committee shall be concerned with the formulation of plans for
arranging, realizing, and/or achieving District goals.

 Ordinance: Ross/Warren
 Ross - Lead

The Ordinance Committee shall be concerned with proposed ordinances,
resolutions and/or District policies, except those pertaining specifically to
personnel.

 Personnel: Johnson /Phillips
 Johnson - Lead

The Personnel Committee shall be concerned with the functions, activities,
operations, compensation and welfare of District staff.

 Finance: Smith / Phillips
 Smith - Lead

The Finance Committee shall be concerned with the financial management of the
District, including the preparation of an annual budget and major expenditures.

 Public Information: Smith / Johnson
 Smith - Lead

The Public Information Committee shall be concerned with assuring that
information regarding the affairs of the District is adequately and appropriately
communicated to its constituents and the public at large.

c. Discussion / Approval regarding Resolution 2024-xxxx Accepting the NBS Water Rate
       Study and Authorizing the Start of the Proposition 218 Process 

       Motion: The Board approved resolution 2024-xxx accepting the NBS water rate study  
       and authorizing the start of the proposition 218 process 
       Votes: Carried 5-0 
       First: Warren  Second: Smith 
       Ayes: Warren, Smith, Johnson, Ross, and Phillips 
       Nays: 

15



 

     d. Discussion / Approval regarding selecting the date for a Proposition 218 Hearing to be held  
        at Don Pedro High School  

 
 Motion: To Board approved selecting the date range of March 3rd through March 7th     
 with the preferred time between 4:00 pm through 6:00 p.m. 

         Votes: Carried 5-0 
         First: Smith  Second: Warren 
         Ayes: Smith, Warren, Johnson, and Phillips 
         Nays: 
   
 6. ADJOURNMENT: 1:44 p.m. 
 
  Respectfully submitted by, 
 
 
     S. Marchesiello 
     Board Secretary 
 

16



 

 
 

 

 

To:          Board of Directors 

From:     Dave Savidge  

Date:       January 21, 2025 

Subject: Solar Project Update 

 

Solar Project Loan: I have been diligently working on obtaining a loan for the solar 
project. The holidays have contributed to delays in the process. However, after multiple 
email communications, I have been assured of full assistance from RCAC. 

NEM 2 Central Tank: The application for this site currently covers only one-third of the 
electricity usage. I am in contact with PG&E to explore the possibility of increasing the 
capacity from 7 kW to 21 kW. 

Project Costs: Initially, the project was estimated to cost $297,000. With additional costs 
for project management, the formal bidding process, and contingencies, we are now 
looking at an estimated total of approximately $400,000, not including the Central Tank. 
Once I have the final costs, I will evaluate our return on investment. 

 

 

Recommendation: Information Only  

 

Lake Don Pedro Community 

STAFF REPORT 

17



 
 

 

 

To:          Board of Directors 

From:     Dave Savidge  

Date:       January 21, 2025 

Subject:  Install Gate Valve  

 

On Thursday, January 2nd, an 8-inch gate valve was installed at the intersection of Castillo and 
Merced Falls Road. This installation was necessary to isolate Castillo for a fire hydrant run. We 
notified customers and posted information on our website about the project, indicating that water 
service would be interrupted from 10:00 AM to 2:00 PM. Unfortunately, we exceeded this 
timeframe. 

Prior to the installation, we conducted two practice shutdowns to ensure proper notification of 
affected customers and to identify which valves needed to be closed. After the second attempt, 
we felt confident that the water flow was manageable for the valve installation. 

However, on the day of the project, an electrical failure at the treatment plant resulted in a four-
hour delay, preventing us from focusing on the valve installation. Once we were able to resume 
the project, we encountered excessive water flow when we cut the pipe, necessitating the 
identification and closure of additional valves to reduce the flow. Many valve boxes were filled 
with dirt and mud, and we lacked the proper tools for efficient cleaning. Eventually, we managed 
to clean and close the necessary valves, but what should have been a 4-5 valve shutdown 
required 9-10 valves. Despite not achieving a complete shutdown, we were able to install the 
new valve, finishing the work at 8:00 PM. 

I bring this to your attention to emphasize the need for a valve replacement program, which I 
have mentioned in previous meetings. Most of the existing valves are old and worn out, making 
future shutdowns likely to cause significant water outages. All valve boxes need to be cleaned, 
and valves need to be exercised to ensure they are operable. Properly functioning valves are also 
crucial for directional flushing, which helps minimize rusty or dirty water complaints. The 
number of valves in the system plays a major role in isolating sections of the pipeline for 
installation or repair. 

STAFF REPORT 

Lake Don Pedro Community 

18



Implementing this program is essential for maintaining control of our water system, though the 
process may cause some inconvenience to the District and our customers. Past projects have not 
been implemented due to the inability to isolate sections of the distribution system. 

 

 

 

Recommendation: Information Discussion Only – No Action Needed 

 

 

19




